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From: Stacey C. Stone <SStone@hwb-law.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 12:29 PM

To: Fulp_Clare <Fulp_Clare@asdk12.org>; Ed Ulman <eulman@alaskapublic.org>
Cc: Julie Tisdale <julietisdale@mtaonline.net>

Subject: Re: Winter Clothes - Sizes?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, reply or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Yes, we can absolutely make this work. Does it work for you to get a check on Tuesday? if so, perhaps you could
come to our Rotary luncheon or we can meet up afterwards.

The exact amountis $1,967.01. So we can have two checks written:

ASD $1536.00
MVE $431.01

If this works, let me know and we will get that done next week. If you wish to chat, my cel: is (907) 903-3798.

Stacey

From: Fulp_Clare <Fulp_Clare@asdk12.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 12:20 PM

To: Stacey C. Stone <SStone@hwb-law.com>; Ed Ulman <eulman@alaskapublic.org>
Cc: Julie Tisdale <julietisdale@mtaonline.net>

Subject: Re: Winter Clothes - Sizes?

You don't often get email from fulp_clare@asdk12.org. Learn why this is important

Hi Stacey,
Would you be able to give me a call to discuss this.

The project/ amount changed.

Anchorage School District: $1,536.00
Mountain View Elementary-- remaining amt.



julietisdale@mtaonline.net
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From: Stacey C. Stone <SStone@hwb-law.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 12:48 PM
To: julietisdale@mtaonline.net
Cc: Kelly.Stewart@gartner.com
Subject: Fw: Winter Clothes - Sizes?
Julie-

Can you please prepare the final checks for Tuesday

ASD $1536.70
MVE $430.31

Have you ever done the reporting online before for the projects?

Thanks!

From: Fulp_Clare <Fulp_Clare@asdk12.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 12:31 PM

To: Stacey C. Stone <SStone @hwb-law.com>; Ed Ulman <eulman@alaskapublic.org>

Cc: Julie Tisdale <julietisdale@mtaonline.net>
Subject: Re: Winter Clothes - Sizes?

You don't often get email from fulp_clare@asdk12.org. Learn why this is important

That is absolutely beautiful! Thank you!

I can come to your luncheon on Tuesday or meet after. Just let me know! I missed the cents on the ASD
check. Below are the final amounts.

| Qp(yk/
Anchorage School District: $1,536.70 D

Mountain View Elementary: remaining amount

. nl RA- e /i oan i o i i
rincipal, Mountain View Elementary

Dr. Clare Fulp

7493000
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Mountain View Elementary

General Checking Acc

PRODUCT DLT103 USE WITH 91663 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop

11301

5/23/2024
430.31

430.31

g
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08 2:53 -50

8 SLKDKO1 05/06/2024 12:53 -50



Rotary Club otf Anchorage, inc

Anchorage School District

General Checking Acc

PRODUCT DLT103 USE WITH 91663 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop

11300

5/23/2024
1,5636.70

1,536.70
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